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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Sent: 20 May 2008 10:22

To: King Sheena - Head of Risk Management, Complaints & Legal Services
Subject: FW: Media alert - Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests

Sheena
Patricia rang me and is happy for us to meet with PCT people when we have more info from Coroner about

what he requires.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Sent: 20 May 2008 10:21

To: Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External; Smith Ben - Risk Manager
Cc: Lawes Susan - Hampshire PCT External; Watson, Catherine (HantsPT)
Subject: RE: Media alert - Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests

Sheena and | would like to meet with you all when we have more detail from the Coroner next week.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager

_Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

From: Williams, Elaine! Code A
Sent: 16 May 2008 15:41
To: Smith Ben - Risk Manager

Cc: Lawes Susan - Hampshire PCT External; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; Watson, Catherine
(HantsPT)

Subject: RE: Media alert - Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests

Hi Ben

Yes, | do. I've had a call from Sue Skye along the same lines and it might also involve Hampshire
Partnership, Catherine Watson.

At the moment all we know is what has been released by the Coroner in the media. And we're not
expecting any more from him for at least a week.

As far as the Nursing and ancillary staff are concerned, they continue to be supported by the RCN staff
rep and a solicitor and barrister. This is ongoing from the earlier police and other investigations and we
have been assured this will continue.

Can | get back to you next week and perhaps at some time fairly soon we can get together with Sue
and Catherine?

Is that OK for now?

20/05/2008



